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Daggers, Libby

From: The Aggie Parent & Family Connection <parents@tamu.campusespmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Daggers, Libby
Subject: Virtual NSC Module 1: Laying the Foundation

 

 

  

 

  
Howdy!  

Welcome to Module 1 of the family member/guests 

virtual NSC. This week’s module lays the foundation 

for you and your student’s transition to Texas A&M. 

The contents of this module will provide you with 

information on how you can best support your student 

during their time in Aggieland, as well as the 
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resources available to you as an Aggie Family 

member. You also have live Q&A sessions available 

to you, we recommend attending during the week of 

your student’s NSC, but there are other dates 

available as well. The link to that information is 

included below.  

Module 1 Includes: 

Welcome 

Introduction to Being an Aggie Family Member 

Partners in Success 

Safety & Wellness Webinar Registration 

Live Q&A Webinar Registration 

Looking Ahead: Module 2 

 

Please note that you will receive Module 2 on 

Monday, June 22nd. Your content is released over a 

four-week period and released each Monday. If you 

have any questions, please contact our office at 

familyprograms@tamu.edu 
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